A AGENDA

CITY OF SANGER
PARKS AND RECREATION COMISSION

Monday, March 21, 2011
5:00 pm, Sanger City Council Chambers

(Note Special Meeting Time)

MY oA W p

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

AGENDA APPROVAL, ADDITIONS AND/OR DELETIONS
CEREMONIAL MATTERS

None

RESEARCH TRIP .
1. The Sanger Parks and Recreation Commission will be taking a van(s) to the City owned 65 acres located
adjacent to Kings River to tour the overall property and more specifically, the Kings River Nature Study Area.
The Commission will then return the Sanger City Hall to resume the meeting.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Commission on any matter not on
the agenda and within the area of responsibility of the Commission. It is the policy of the Commission not to
answer any questions impromptu and complaints should be referred to the Director’s Office. Speakers should
limit their comments to five minutes.

CONSENT CALENDAR

Matters listed under the consent calendar are considered routine and will be approved by one motion and one
vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by a member of the audience or a
Commissioner in which case the item will be removed form the consent calendar and considered separately.

1. SUBJECT: Minutes of the February 28, 2011 Parks and Recreation Commission Meeting.
RECOMMENDATION: Approve minutes.

DIVISION REPORT

1. SUBJECT: 65 Acre Research Trip Discussion.
RECOMMENDATION: Information and Discussion only.

2. SUBJECT: Parks and Recreation Division Report.
RECOMMENDATION: Information and Discussion only.

3. SUBJECT: Kings River Conservancy Presentation — grant for river access facility project at the 65 Acre
Park area.
RECOMMENDATION: Information and Discussion only.



Page 2
P & R Agenda
March 21, 2011

4. SUBJECT: Katrina Steinhauer Use of Kings River Nature Study Area for research project.
RECOMMENDATION: Discussion and vote.

5. SUB.TECT: Parks and Recreation “Priority List” continuation.
RECOMMENDATION: Information and Discussion only.

6. SUBJIECT: Parks and Recreation fee schedule & facility reservation review.
RECOMMENDATION: Information and Discussion only.

7. SUBJECT: Parks and Recreation Commission to consider meeting date change.
RECOMMENDATION: Discussion and vote.

J. INFORMATION INITIATED BY COMMISSIONERS
Pinuelas:
Villarreal:
Steinhauer:

Filippi:
Martinez:
Reese:
Cuadros:
Nielson:
Vasquez:
K. ADJOURNMENT

1. The next meeting is scheduled for Monday, April 18, 2011.



AGENDA ITEM H-1

CITY OF SANGER
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION

Minutes of February 28, 2011

For Regular Meeting Held on Monday, March 28, 2011

CALL TO ORDER:
Commissioner Pinuelas called the meeting of the Commission to order at 6:01 pm.

The Pledge of Allegiance - Pinuelas

Roll was taken:

Commissioners Present: Pinuelas, Reese, Steinhauer, Martinez, Villarreal.
Commissioners Absent: Filippi
Council Member: Nielson - Present
SUSD Representative: Vasquez - Present
Staff Present: Sean Fitzgerald, John Mulligan
CEREMONIAL MATTERS: City Clerk, Barbar Mergan, conducted swearing in of

new Commissioner, Ed Cuadros. Pinuelas welcomed
Cuadros aboard. Cuadros then had introductory
comments.

Staff member, Fitzgerald, handled the re-organization
of the Commission. Nominations for Chairperson were
taken: Steinhauer nominated Cuadros. Motion
approved 5-0. Cuadros resumed control of the meeting.
The Commission thanked Pinuelas for his leadership.

Cuadros accepted nominations for Vice Chair: Reese.
Motion approved 5-0.

AGENDA APPROVAL ADDITIONS

AND/OR DELETIONS:

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: Katrina Steinhauer had comiments regarding a service
learning project through the Sanger Environmental
Fund at the “65 Acres” park area.

Gail Sergent had comments on the project.

CONSENT CALENDAR: Motioned by Commissioner Steinhauer and seconded
by Commissioner Villarreal to approve the minutes of
the February 28, 2011. Parks and Recreation
Commission Meeting. Motion approved 5-0.

DEPARTMENT REPORT:

H-1: SUBJECT: Parks and Recreation Department Report:



City of Sanger

Parks and Recreation Commission
February 28, 2011

Page 2

Fitzgerald: 1) Provided updates on the current and future Parks and Recreation activities (i.e.
Kiwanis Youth Basketball, Girls Softball, Blossom Trail Run, Start Smart Baseball, Health &
Wellness Fair, SYC Open House, facility rentals — indoors & out, ete.).

Commissioners: 1) Nielson wanted clarification on SYC Open House and the Health & Wellness
Fair. 2) Villarreal had questions regarding participation numbers for Girls Softball.

H-2: Kings River Conservancy — grant for river access facility project at 65 Acre Park area:
Mulligan: 1) Presented information from Staff Report: boat access, info kiosk, gates, iron
ranger, restrooms, picnic tables, operations & maintenance, parking, etc.)

Public Comments: 1) Gail Sergent asked about previous grants & projects by KRC. Asked for
clarification for the term “boat launch”, specific location for proposal, ete. 2) Karen Steinhauer
concerned about how decisions now will impact use & development in the future, etc.
Commissioners: Concerned about increased traffic, engineering for culvert, parking issues, etc.
Asked for more information and the group to present at a future meeting. Suggested that a
conceptual plan or master plan be developed for this area. Asked that the commission - and
those interested from the community - to tour the 65 Acre Park prior to the next meeting.

H-3: Kings River Nature Area — purpose, intended/appropriate usage, etc.

Mulligan: 1) Presented information from Staff Report: school trips, study/research projects,
Boys & Girls Club, SUSD, etc.) Asked for feedback as to how we formalize the process to
effectively & efficiently handle requests for various intended uses of that area.

Public Comments: 1) Tammy Tucker provided history of Boys & Girls involvement in that area:
river clean-ups, camping, stewardship, “leave no trace”, science, energy efficiency, water
conservation, ete. 2) Karen Steinhauer commented about more signage needed, asked for
confirmation of property boundaries, etc. Concerned about damage in and around the area. 3)
Gail Sergent commented about gate on west side of area, concerned about possible liability to
the City if/when guests — invited or otherwise — are on the property.

Commissioners: 1) Discussed the need for a conceptual or a master plan. 2) Need additional
signage, define more control of the area; install a gate on the west side, etc. 3) Asked for a list of
users - past, present, and future - to get more feedback and input in the process. 4) Concerned
about unknown users accessing, using, and potentially damaging the area. 5) Concerned about
construction in/around the bridge and would like more research to be done on that project.

H-4: Stewardship Grant Application: Tammy Tucker.
Mulligan: 1) Introduced Tammy Tucker from the Boys & Girls Club to discuss a grant

opportunity.

Tammy Tucker: 1) Goal of this specific grant is to get underserved youth in the outdoors, among
other things. The catalyst grant is for $15,000. An example would be to create monthly trips
such as camping, caving, snowshoeing, river clean-ups, etc.

Commissioners: 1) Asked if grant could be used for swimming programs, farms/agricultural
areas, ete. 2) Asked about timeline/expiration of grant, if awarded. 3) The general consensus
was in favor of the grant and to pursueit.

Public Comments: 1) Karen Steinhauer asked that no activities be conducted in/around the
nature study area, however.

H-5: Brehler Square Volunteer Project: Cory Heizenrader.
Mulligan: 1) Presented information from Staff Report: a former volunteer through an Eagle

Scout project would like to make improvements to the Brehler Square area; such as gazebo,
murals, benches, a steel arch, stage area, etc).



City of Sanger

Parks and Recreation Commission
February 28, 2011

Page 3

Commissioners: 1) Requested a sketch of a potential layout (i.e. site plan) identifying these
possible additions, changes, ete. 2) Concerns about removing trees. 3) Asked that the large
scope of the project proposed to be broken down to smaller tasks/projects on a timeline. 5)
Asked if this area would then become a reservable/rentable space (i.e. for picnics, weddings,
and other ceremonies, ete.) 4) Commented about status of the “adopt a park” program.

H-6: Parks & Recreation “Priority List” continuation.
Fitzgerald: 1) Asked for more direction.

Commissioners: 1) Requested that item #4.would be edited to include development of a master
plan to the 65 Acre Park area. 2) Asked about the possibility of creating a “foundation” for the
purposes of pursuing additional grants, etc. 3) Add “policy of use” to some of the items. 4)
Asked that this list and other updates from this Commission to be presented to Council soon.

H-7; Volunteer Community Center/Senior Center clean-up project.

Mulligan: 1) Presented information from Staff Report: another volunteer group - with
significant skilled labor (i.e. general contractors, former City Planner, etc) - has offered to
complete a number of tasks/projects in/around the Community Center & Senior Centers.)
Commissioners; 1) Generally, very much in favor of the offer. 2) Asked about liability to the
City. 3) Concerned about pruning trees; stucco deterioration, etc.

H-8: Parks & Recreation fee schedule and facility reservation review.
Fitzgerald: Presented information from Staff Report: asking for discussion to provide direction

for fees to various recreation programs, activities, events, etc.
Commissioners: Tabled to next meeting for more discussion.

H-9: Parks & Recreation Commission to consider meeting date change.
Fitzgerald: 1) Presented information from Staff Report: asking for direction to potentially

change the meeting day.
Commissioners: Tabled to next meeting for more discussion.

Public Comments: Karen Steinhauer asked for clarification to Katrina Steinhauer’s request to
map the nature area for her class project.
INFORMATION INITIATED BY COMMISSIONERS:

Chairperson Pinuelas: Commented about a First Five grant and other grant opportunities.
Reiterated emphasis for the need to develop a master plan for the 65 Acre Park area.

Chairperson Martinez: Commented about having a positive meeting with such good discussion.
Commissioner Villarreal; No comments.

Chairperson Reese: Congratulated the Sanger School District for Mare Johnson’s recent
recognition as National Superintendent of the Year.

Chairperson Filippi: Absent.




City of Sanger

Parks and Recreation Commission
February 28, 2011

Page 4

Commissioner Steinhauer: Commented about policy for keys to City vans. Asked for
clarification for the flag football league and the related liability associated. Commented about
Joint Commission Meeting. Asked to meet as a Commission at 65 Acre Park area next meeting.

Citv Council Representative Nielson: Appreciated participation and feedback during Joint
Commission meeting.

City Council Representative Vasquez: Commented that this was a very informative meeting.

Ed Cuadros: Congratulated the School District for Marc Johnson’s achievement. Commented
about landscaping, tree planting, etc along Jensen Avenue. Commented about landscaping at
the Sanger Youth Center. Commented about usage of the city “rec” vans. Volunteered to
“adopt” Sam Gutierrez Park downtown Sanger.

NEXT MEETING: The next meeting is scheduled for Monday, March 21, 2011 at 5pm
to tour 54 Acre Park then resume meeting City Hall at
approximately 6pm.

ADJOURNMENT: Meeting adjourned at 9:45pm.



AGENDA ITEM I-1

For the Meeting of: March 21, 2011

Agenda ltem No.

e CITY OF SANGER

R
GERERAL GRANT

TO: Parks and Recreation Commission
FROM: Sean Fitzgerald, Recreation Specialist II

SUBJECT: 65 Acre Research Trip Discussion

RECOMMENDATION
Informational and Discussion Only.

BACKGROUND

The City owns 65 acres adjacent to the Kings River that has been planned for a future park. A Vital part
of the property is an existing area called the Sanger Nature Study Area. The arca consists of a natural
riparian landscape with an educational trail that wind through the facility providing users the opportunity
to get a hands-on learning experience of the regions natural setting. The area was established many
years with a collaboration of volunteers and agencies such as the Sanger Environmental Fund, Sanger
Unified School District, and the City of Sanger.

The Commission requested to visit the facility to start the process of master planning the trail area and
the overall 65 acres. This item facilitates the formal discussion following the visit.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Informational only, no fiscal impact.

Prepared by: Sean Fitzgerald Approved by‘//Z/(AW/———"\ '
REVIEW: City Manager: Finance: ‘// City Attorney:
TYPE OF ITEM: COUNCIL ACTION: O aprrOVED [0 DENiED [ NO ACTION
Info/Consent Staff Recommendation(s)

|

Resolution Nols}.
Ordinance No(s).
Continued to:
Revised as follows:

% Department Report

Redevelopment Agency

Public Hearing

Matter Initiated by a Council Member
Other

i

FIENAME: oo FieNo: Lo




AGENDA ITEM I-2

For the Meeting of: March 21, 2011

Agenda ltem No.

el CITY OF SANGER

i)
GENERA GRANT

TO: Parks and Recreation Commission
FROM: Sean Fitzgerald, Recreation Specialist II

SUBJECT: Parks and Recreation Division Report

RECOMMENDATION
Informational and Discussion Only.

BACKGROUND

The City of Sanger’s Parks and Recreation Division provides various services and programs for the
residents of the City. This report is an update on the present programs that are currently underway and
future programs. This provides the City staff the opportunity to discuss the programs with the Parks and
Recreation Commission and receive feedback and direction as needed.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Informational only, no fiscal impact.

Prepared by: Sean Fitzgerald Approved bmélv\__,

REVIEW: City Manager:

TYPE OF ITEM: COUNCIL ACTION: [0 approvep [0 pemiep [ NO ACTION
Info/Consent Staff Recommendation(s)
- Department Report Resolution Nols).

Ordinance No{s}.
Continued to:
Revised as follows:

Redevelopment Agency

Public Hearing

Matter Initiated by a Council Member
Other

]

FILENAME [ L FILENO I R




AGENDA ITEM I-3

For the Meeting of: March 21, 2011

Agenda item No.

e el CITY OF SANGER

i
GENERAL GRANT

TO: Parks and Recreation Commission

FROM: Sean Fitzgerald, Recreation Specialist II

SUBJECT: Kings River Conservancy Presentation — Grant for River Access Facility Project at the 65
Acre Park Area

RECOMMENDATION

Informational and Discussion Only.
BACKGROUND

The City has 65 acres located adjacent to the Kings River. The land has been designated in the City of
Sanger’s General Plan as Parks and Open Space, more specifically, a regional park. The Parks and
Recreation Commission have included this area on the Project Priority List.

The San Joaquin River Conservancy has approached the City with a proposed River Access Facility to
be tentatively located on the north area of the property adjacent to the river. They propose to build a
paved parking lot, install picnic tables, build an informational kiosk, a fishing station, and a pit toilette.
The project will also include operation and maintenance of the area including the cleaning of the

toilettes.
Prepared by: Sean Fitzgerald Approved Hy: : Y.

REVIEW: City Manager: Finance: \ / City Attorney:
m
TYPE OF ITEM: COUNCIL ACTION: 1 approvenp [ peNiED [1 NO ACTION

Info/Consent Staff Recommendation(s)

Resolution No{s).
Ordinance No(s).
Continued to;
Revised as follows:

w Department Report
Redevelopment Agency
Public Hearing
Matter Initiated by a Council Member
Other




The group has already built like facilities along the Kings River with great success. In 2007 they
obtained 2 grants and built the Thorburn Access Park at the crossing of the SR180 and the river
crossing. In 2010, the Conservancy was awarded $285,000 to develop the North Riverside Park just
downstream of Pine Flat Dam. The group currently has approximately $175,000 that will be available in
July 2011 to fund this proposed Sanger project.

The presentation will be performed by representatives from the Kings River Conservancy.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Informational only, no fiscal impact.



AGENDA ITEM 14

For the Meeting of: March 21, 2011

Agenda Item No.

CITY OF SANGER

pid
R, GRANT ]

TO: Parks and Recreation Commission
FROM: Sean Fitzgerald, Recreation Specialist 11

SUBJECT: Katrina Steinhauer use of Kings River Nature Study Area for research project.

RECOMMENDATION
Discussion and Vote.

BACKGROUND

The City owns 65 acres located adjacent to the Kings River that ahs been planned to be used in the
future as a park. Part of this property is the Kings River Nature Study Area that was designed to be used
for educational purposes. The area is currently utilized on a limited basis by permission only to assure
that the area remains a riparian area. The area has historically been managed in collaboration between
the City of Sanger, the Sanger Environmental Fund, and SUSD, The P&R is being asked to grant
permission for use for a research project that will be positive with no physical impact.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No fiscal impact.

-

Prepared by: Sean Fitzgerald Approved by . A
¥
REVIEW: City Manager: Finance: i/ City Attorney:
TYPE OF ITEM: COUNCIL ACTION: 0 approveRr [ pEMIED [0 NO ACTION
Info/Consent Staff Recommendation(s)
K Department Report Resolution No{s).

Ordinance No{s}.
Continued to:
Revised as follows:

___Redevelopment Agency

Public Hearing

Matter Initiated by a Council Member
Other




AGENDA ITEM I-5

For the Meeting of: March 21, 2011

Agenda Item No.

s asl CITY OF SANGER

Hils ¥
CENERAL GRANT

TO: Parks and Recreation Commission

FROM: Sean Fitzgerald, Recreation Specialist II
SUBJECT: Parks and Recreation “Priority List” Continuation.
RECOMMENDATION

Information and Discussion only.

BACKGROUND

The Sanger Parks and Recreation Commission has taken on the task of compiling a project priority list
to systematically list the projects that they have identified as being important future projects for the City.
The list is dynamic and will continue to be improved to match the most up to date information.
Ultimately the list will be presented to the City Council for review and approval.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No fiscal impact.

Prepared by: Sean Fitzgerald
REVIEW: City Manager: Finance: { / City Attorney:
W
TYPE OF ITEM: COUNCIL ACTION: [l apprOVED [ pENIED {1 NO ACTION
Info/Consent Staff Recommendation(s)
Department Report Resolution No(s).

Ordinance Nol{s}.
Continued to:
Revised as follows:

Redevelopment Agency

Public Hearing

Matter Initiated by a Council Member
Other




AGENDA ITEM I-5
CITY OF SANGER

PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION
PROJECT PRIORITY LIST

The following is a listing of projects that have been chosen by the Parks and Recreation
Commission as possible recommendations to the City Council for future consideration:

1) Development of a large Regional Park located in the City that can be used for different
functions and accommeodate a large amount of people.

a. Additional playing fields with lights; and policy of use.
i. Soccer, Baseball, Softball, Football, Tennis, Etc

b. Develop and expand the Veterans Park plan; and policy of use.
i. The City should continue to work with Veterans groups to assure thata
viable Veterans Park is constructed.

e. Construet a new Community Center and Pool; and poliey of use.
i. A new Community Center should be constructed, possibly near a new
regional park to accommodate the growing population.

2) Development of a Master Plan for the 65 Acre Park area adjacent to the Kings River.
o This area should be a park that is reflective of the natural setting of the river, not an
active park.
o Activities such as fishing, camping, horseback riding, educational opportunities.

3) Updating current parks with additional features like PAR Courses and Tot Lots.
o Existing parks should be updated and upgraded. Each park should be kept to the
best standards. Additions such as PAR courses and tot lots should be instalied.

4) Finish the skate park; and policy of use.
o The Skate Park should be completed. Landscaping, lighting, signs, security.

5) Development of fairgrounds in the City; and policy of use.
o The City would benefit from a large area designated as fairgrounds to handle large
formal events & fairs. This could be located more along the outskirts of town.

6) Bike trails to connect to other cities and establish bike trails.
o Construction of bike trails to interconnect other local communities.
o Helps to promote healthy living.
o County is also looking into connecting cities with paths.

=) Construct a new Senior Center; and policy of use.
o A new senior center should be constructed near a new community Center to
accommodate growth.



AGENDA ITEM I-6

For the Meeting of: March 21, 2011

Agenda Item No.

CITY OF SANGER

TO: Parks and Recreation Commission
FROM: Sean Fitzgerald, Recreation Specialist II

SUBJECT: Parks and Recreation Fee Schedule and Facility Reservation Review.

RECOMMENDATION

Information and Discussion only.

BACKGROUND

The City of Sanger has many City facilities that are available for general public use. The sites need to
have fees and policies of use to assure that the City is recapturing costs and that the actual rules of use
are well defined. The Sanger Parks and Recreation Commission has the responsibility to review and
update fees and facility use policies. The process is to review the current fees and policies and update
them as needed. Ultimately the list will be presented to the City Council for review and approval.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No fiscal impact.

Prepared by: Sean Fitzgerald Approved by///\_/ p TN
REVIEW: City Manager: Finance: City Attorney:
TYPE OF ITEM: COUNCIL ACTION: [1 arprOovep [ peEniED [ MO ACTION
Info/Consent Staff Recommendation{s)
Department Report Resolution Nois).
Redevelopment Agency Ordinance No(s).
Public Hearing Continued to:
Matter Initiated by a Council Member Revised as follows:

Other

FILENAME : L FILENO DR




City of Sanger, California
PARKS AND RECREATION DIVISION
1700 7th Street
Sanger, California 93657

(559) 876-6300, Option 4

(559) 876-6323, Fax
www.cl.sanger.ca.us

To: John Mulligan, Interim Public Works Director
From: Sean Fitzgerald, Recreation Specialist II
Date: Wednesday, December 22, 2010

Subject: Parks & Recreation fee schedule

Programs:
Kiwanis Youth Basketball $30 ($20 & $25 discounted rates)
...}
Girls Softball $50 ($45 discounted rate, includes $15 ASA fee)
->
Junior Giants teeball/baseball Free! (consider asking for donations)
- Must be free according to agreement
Summer Fun (day camp) $25/session {2 weeks)
- $50
Jr Rec Leader (volunteer-in-training) $80/summer (8 weeks)
-2 %125
Swim Lessons $25 group class, $42 private (1-on-1) class
- $30 group, $40 semi-private, $60 private
Boxing Free! (consider asking for donations)
Start Smart Sports Development $40 (“participant kits” vary from $30-35)
_>
Open Rec volleyball & basketball $1/person each night
.}
Sanger Community Pool: Rec Swim Youth: kiddie-$1, main-$2, slide-$3
..)
Adult: admission-$1, main-$2, slide-$4
->
Special Events:
Blossom Trail Run Youth: Freel - $5 Adult: 817, $20, $25
..}
Punt/Pass/Kick, Pitch/Hit/Run, etc Free!
-» Must be free according to agreement
Spectacular (admission) varies: free - $3
-> free for everyone or tiers: free, $3, $5
Spectacular (vendor booths) $30 (non-profit), $50 (commercial)
- $50 (non-profit), $75 (commercial)
Halloween Free!

- ask for donations, some “pay for play”




Contract Classes:
Photo Class {contract class)

Red Cross classes (CPR/AED, 1st Aid, etc)

Gymnastics (contract class)
Aerobics
Low Impact {Aerobics)

Facilities:
Park rental {almost all picnic areas)

Sanger Park: stage, area #4 & 7 included

Sanger Park covered pavilion
JFK covered pavilion

Sanger Community Center: gym area
Meeting Rooms (Comm Ctr, Annex, etc)

Sanger Community Pool: rental

Skate Park

Sanger Youth Center

Insurance (ie. bounce house, etc)

$25 (80%-20% split) 2
varies {($30-$55) ->
$20/month (70%-30% split) =
$10/month (70%-30% split) >
$5/month (70%-30% split) ->

$15 (most picnic areas)

- $20

$30

- $50 01 $75

$50 or $75 (with or without concession area)
$25

> $30

$450 for 1%t 4 hours, $75/add’l hour, etc

>

$40 for 1% 2 hours, $15/add’] hour, etc

..}

$125 1%t 2 hours, $60/add’l hour, etc (all areas)
- $150 for 1# 2 hours, $75/add’T hour

$115 15t 2 hours, $50 add’l hour, etc (excl. slide)
- $125 for 1%t 2 hours, $60/add’l hour

No current fees
.“)

No current fees
- consider using Community Center fees;
should restrict the use more narrowly

varies depending on event, factors {$99.16 & up)



AGENDA ITEM I-7

For the Meeting of: March 21, 2011

Agenda ltem No.

swwsl CITY OF SANGER

£ §
GENERAL CRARY

TO: Parks and Recreation Commission
FROM: Sean Fitzgerald, Recreation Specialist 11

SUBJECT: Parks and Recreation Commission Meeting Date Change.

RECOMMENDATION

Discussion and Vote.

BACKGROUND

The City of Sanger Parks and Recreation Commission currently meet at the City Hall on the third
Thursday of each month. This date has been in effect for many years. Recently the Commission has
requested to review options to possibly have the P&R meeting on a different day to better accommodate
their schedules.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No fiscal impact.

Prepared by: Sean Fitzgerald Approved by:
REVIEW: City Manager: Finance; d City Attorney:
TYPE OF ITEM: | COUNCIL ACTION: 0 approver [ peniep [ NO ACTION

Info/Consent Staff Recommendation(s)

" Department Report Resolution No(s).
Redevelopment Agency Ordinance Nof(s).
Public Hearing Continued to:
Matter Initiated by a Council Member Revised as follows:
QOther




